
From: NI Enquiries
To: Immingham Green Energy Terminal
Subject: FW: TR030008 – Immingham Green Energy Terminal - Interested Party IMGN-AFP036 and 20047067
Date: 05 December 2024 15:47:40
Importance: High

 
 
From: Darl Sweetland @anglianwater.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 3:12 PM
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: TR030008 – Immingham Green Energy Terminal - Interested Party IMGN-AFP036 and 20047067
Importance: High

 
Dear National Infrastructure and Planning Inspectorate teams
 
Thank you for your consultation letter and emails dated 21 November 2024.
 
The submissions by the Green Energy Terminal Project (the applicant) and the positions of other
statutory consultees which are summarised in the consultation documents do not directly engage the
interests of Anglian Water Services or our customers. Anglian Water therefore has no comments on
those matters.
 
The Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) between the applicant and Anglian Water dated 15 August
2024 set out Anglian Water’s support for the project given its planned contribution to net zero
transition. The SoCG set out that two matters were not agreed. The first of these relates to the supply
of water to the project which is a matter that is ‘ongoing’ given Anglian Water’s regulatory limits which
mean that there is no guarantee that water will be able to be supplied to the project and their selected
water retailer either during construction or operation. The second matter is ‘not agreed’ as the
applicant disagrees with Anglian Water on the need for a Water Resources Assessment (WRA) pre
commencement Requirement in the DCO Order. That inclusion of a Requirement in DCO Orders and a
similar planning condition in TCPA planning permissions will now be mandatory for nationally
significant and major development which requires a significant volume of water for non- domestic
purposes such as cooling or process water. The WRA Requirement provides a mechanism for the
applicant to show they have maximised water efficiency as part of final post approval design work and
so provide evidence to Anglian Water, the decision maker, the Environment Agency, and others that
the provision of that quantum of non- domestic water supply to the project would not compromise
future supply to domestic customers. The ability to ensure uninterrupted water supplies to domestic
customers is Anglian Water’s and other water companies’ primary regulatory duty.  
 
Darl Sweetland DMS, MRTPI
Spatial Planning Manager – Sustainable Growth

 
Web: www.anglianwater.co.uk
Pronounced: dahl-sweetlund 

Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU
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From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: 21 November 2024 14:59
To: Darl Sweetland @anglianwater.co.uk>
Subject: TR030008 – Immingham Green Energy Terminal
 

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK
BEFORE YOU CLICK
Application by Associated British Ports for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Immingham Green Energy Terminal Project Consultation by the Secretary of State for Transport Interested Party Reference number: IMGN-AFP036 (You must quote your Inter…

 

Application by Associated British Ports for an
Order Granting Development Consent for the
Immingham Green Energy Terminal Project

Consultation by the Secretary of State for
Transport

Interested Party Reference number: IMGN-
AFP036
(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the or Secretary of State for
Transport (SoS) that has been published on the National Infrastructure
Planning website.

mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk


The letter invites comments from all Interested Parties in relation to the
Applicant’s letter dated 11 November and its Appendices. The deadline
for the receipt of comments is 6 December 2024. It also requests a
further update from the Applicant on outstanding matters. The deadline
for the receipt of this information is 16 December 2024.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR030008-
001395

You can also view the letter and related documents under the
Documents tab on the project webpage of the National Infrastructure
Planning website:
Immingham Green Energy Terminal – Project information

Yours faithfully
Immingham GET Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: ImminghamGET@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

X (formally known as Twitter): @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-
cookie/

 

--*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---*----*---
The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be 
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this 
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. 
It is intended only for the person named as addressee. 
Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of 
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the 
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.
Anglian Water Services Limited
Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR030008-001395
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR030008-001395
mailto:ImminghamGET@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7CImminghamget%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cdf10f8acd4b348241cac08dd15442327%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638690104595518556%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MFGI2lsqZl680ZFaKoI%2BySgA6IdfPrOKYYkaNBM%2FAHA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7CImminghamget%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cdf10f8acd4b348241cac08dd15442327%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638690104595518556%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MFGI2lsqZl680ZFaKoI%2BySgA6IdfPrOKYYkaNBM%2FAHA%3D&reserved=0
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Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU 
Registered in England No 2366656
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72




